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Technologies

E-MAIL: gpt@thenamib.com

Re: Environmental Impact Scoping Assessment and Environmental Management Plan for_a
Liguid Mud and Dry Bulk Plant, Walvis Bay

Please note that the project, being a mining related service industry, was submitted to the Ministry of
Mines and Energy (MME) as authority simultaneous with submission to the Ministry of Environment,
Forestry and Tourism (MEFT). It is expected that they will provide feedback/consent on the application
directly to MEFT as per their usual procedures.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,
Geo Pollution Technologies
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